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Ralph M. Perrey, Executive Director Tennessee HOUSing
Development Agency

MEMORANDUM

TO: Interested HOME Applicants

FROM: Bill Lord, Housing Program Manager

RE: 2018 HOME Program Application Submission Deadline
DATE: February 9, 2018

Extension of the Application Deadline Date for the 2018 HOME Program Description Grant
Application to 4:00 PM CST, Thursday, March 29, 2018.

DIVISION: Community Programs

SUMMARY: The Tennessee Housing Development Agency extends, for all prospective eligible
applicants described in the 2018 HOME Program Description, the deadline date for receipt of
applications for the 2018 Application period.

This action is being taken to allow more time for the preparation and submission of applications by
prospective eligible applicants due to miscalculation of the Not Proportionately Served scores that
were posted on the THDA.org website on February 2, 2018.

The extension of the application deadline date for this competition is intended to help eligible
applicants’ adequate time to complete applications and obtain the necessary approval and
signatures for submittal from local government officials and non-profit boards.

DATES: Deadline for receipt of Applications by THDA/Community Programs: Thursday, March 29,
2018 at 4:00PM CST.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On February 9, 2018, we published the revised Not
Proportionately Served Scores to the HOME Program Website at www.thda.org/business-

partner/home

THDA anticipates notifying successful applicants in late May, 2018 with contracts effective July 1,
2018. However, the awarding of the 2018 HOME funding is subject to the announcement of the 2018
HOME allocation by HUD, and HUD approval of the 2018 Action Plan. THDA will not be able to issue
2018 HOME contracts as of July 1, 2018 if the 2018 Action Plan has not been approved by HUD.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Bill Lord, Housing Program Manager, Telephone: (615)
815-2018. Email address: blord@thda.org.
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